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The following synopsis of the NATO Kandahar Airfield Air Traffic Management Services (KAF ATM) debrief is provided.

a) Date of  Debrief: September 24, 2009
b) Attendees
· NATO NAMSA LO-PP: Michelle Hull, Senior Procurement Officer and Miles Parker, Procurement
· ManTech: Melanie Rotz, CW Etzler, Brian Russell, Rob Fitzgerald
c) ManTech questions submitted to NATO NAMSA to address during the debrief
· What were the significant strengths or weaknesses of ManTech’s proposal?


· What were the individual evaluation ratings of our price, relevant experience and past performance?
· Describe the overall rationale for award to the selected company?
· Who was the Source Selection Authority?
· What are the names of the organizational titles of each of the members of the Source Selection Board?
· What was NATO’s independent cost estimate for the solicitation requested work activities?
· Please provide a copy of the “Abstract of Offerors” form or the NATO equivalent?
· Was ManTech’s proposal compliant and did it meet the requirements of the solicitation?  If not, what areas were deficient?

d) NATO NAMSA LO-PP (Michelle Hull and Miles Parker) debrief comments
· The bid was technically compliant but not the lowest cost.
· Strengths of the proposal

· The ability to meet staffing requirements without mission degradation.

· Air Traffic Control experience with the FAA (CONUS)
· The flight check plan was very good - detailed and clear

· The job descriptions were very good – detailed and complete

· Past performance was good to excellent.  

· Weaknesses of the proposal

· The ATC subcontractor had no experience in the Theater or with NATO.  Past performance did not reflect any ATC experience in Theater/AOR or with NATO
· ManTech had no experience in Air Traffic Control operations as a prime
· The Safety Management Plan, Air Operations Safety section was  inadequate
· The life-cycle maintenance and sustainment plan was weak

· Pricing

· The price proposal was not the lowest cost

· NATO NAMSA did accept our pricing correction and Michelle Hull said that she ran the number several times and in several ways to determine lowest cost/price

· Indications are that the ManTech price was very close to the winning price from IAP.

· Overall Ranking: They were asked to provide an assessment of our overall ranking but would not provide this information.

· Lessons learned

· Involve pricing early in the capture process – prior to or at the Gate 3, Bid/No Bid decision brief.  Integration of pricing into the capture/proposal team helps to ensure a better result.

· Have pricing reviews similar to Red Team early enough prior to proposal submission to have time to adjust pricing if necessary. 

· Incorporate knowledge of NATO NAMSA unstated requirements into capture/proposal planning and execution

· Identify and get commitment for the “right” SMEs to support the capture/proposal effort.

· Better positioning and customer interaction far enough in advance of the release of the RFP to be able to gain in-depth business and competitor intelligence and to influence the acquisition.

·   More focus on the end customer and source selection group – customer contact/call plan and our discriminators and value proposition.
· Need to get ahead of the acquisition to better prepare and position for capture.

· Get the acquisition on the proposal center waterfall as early as possible to ensure adequate resources are allocated.  In this acquisition, an outside proposal manager from SM&A and a proposal coordinator from the TSG BD office had to be used.

· If possible, get the Type B cost estimate early in the BAP-Capture process

· Refine the NATO model for pricing – lower cost/pricing with re-negations on the back end (ECPs) after award.  This should be addressed as part of BAP/Gate/Capture IPR risk mitigation

They did not address all of the questions nor provided responses to specific questions but gave an overall summation of their evaluation of the proposal.
Michelle Hull said that they understood all of the work and effort that went into the proposal and very much appreciated our effort and was looking forward to having Mantech International bid on future acquisitions.  Overall a very positive customer relationship with the NATO NAMSA procurement.  
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